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Introduction 
By the very nature of their work geologists are com­
monly explorers and officers of the Geological Survey 
were often the first to see many parts of Canada. The 
science of geology is built on innumerable data , many 
of which can be obtained only by direct field observa­
tions . From the time of the first explorations of Gas pe 
and the Ottawa Valley in the 1840s by Sir William 
Logan, founder of the Geological Survey, through the 
period of great expansion in geological mapping that 
characterized the 18 70s a nd 1880s to the first deca de of 
th e 20th century, the staff of the Geological Survey 
were in the forefront o f scientific and geographical 
ex ploration. Th eir intere sts were widespread and 
embraced not only geology a nd mineralogy but 
extended to fields such as forestry, bota ny, zoology, 
ethnology and anthropology. This frontier spirit has 
continued. When after World Wa r II questions were 
raised concerning the na ti o nal status of the Canadian 
Arctic a nd it was decided tha t development of the 
Arctic should be accelerated, it was the Geologica l 
Survey th a t led the way. As o ne goes ' orth resources 
dependent on climate beco me less and less significant 
and minera l resources become the principal base on 
which deve lopment can be founded. T o facilitate such 
development knowledge of the geological framework is 
essential. Mapping in the North required a new 
approach and the staff of th e Geological Survey pio­
neered th e a pplicati o n of heavy helico pters and li g ht , 
two-man , s ingle-engine a ircraft equipped with low 
press ures tires . Wh ereas in 1950 only 2.6 million km 2 of 
Canada had bee n mapped . by 1970 with the push in the 
Arctic a n additional 6.5 milli o n km 2 ha d been covered. 

Introduction 
Par sui1e du genre de 1ravail qu 'i/s e.ffec1uen1, les 
geologues son1 generalemen1 des explora1eurs, e1 ces 
agenis de la Commission geologique du Canada on1 
souvenl iile les premieres personnes qui aienl vu cer-
1aines regions du Canada. La geologie es1 une science 
basee sur d'innombrables donnees, dont beaucoup ne 
peu venl h re ob1enues que par des observa 1ions directes 
sur le 1errain. A panir des annees 1840, epoque des 
premieres explorations de la region de Gaspe e1 de la 
vallee de /'Ou1aouais par sir William Logan, fonda1eur 
de la Commission geologique du Canada, j usqu'a la 
periode de grand developpemen1 dans le domaine de la 
canographie geologique qui a carac1erise les annees 
1870 e/ 1880.Jusqu'a la prem iere decennie du xxe 
siecle, le personnel de la Commission geo logique a e1e 
au premier plan de /'exp/ora1ion scien1ifique e1 geogra­
phique. Les in1ere1s du personnel de la Commission on1 
iile e1endus el ne se son! pas limiles a la geologie el a la 
mineralogie ma is on1 inc/us /'exploi1a1ion forest iere, la 
bo1anique, la zoo logie, /'e1hnologie e1 /'anihropologie. 
Ce1 espri1 pionnier s'es1 mainienu. Lorsqu'au lende­
main de la Seconde Guerre mondiale des ques1ions on1 
iile sou/evees au suje1 du s1a1U1 na1iona/ de /'Arc1ique 
canadien e1 qu'i/ a iile decide que le developpemen1 de 
/'Ar1ique devrai1 h re accelere, c'es1 la Commission 
geologique qui a monire le chem in. A mesure qu'on 
avance vers le Nord, les ressources dependantes du c/i­
mal deviennen1 de mains en m ains impor1an1es e1 les 
ressources minerales deviennent la base principale du 
developpemen1. La connaissance de la geologie de la 
region es1 esseni ielle a ce developpemen1. La canogra­
phie du Nord necessite une nou velle approche e1 le per­
sonnel de la Commission geologique a e1e un pionnier 
de /'u1ilisa1ion d'hiilicop1eres lourds e1 d'aeronefs legers, 
monomo1eurs, biplaces, munis de pneus a fa ible pres-
s ion d'air. A /ors que j usqu'en 1950 seulemen1 2,6 mil­
lions de kilomf!res carres de plus avaien1 ete couverts 
grace a la poussee de developpemen1 de /'A rc1ique. 
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Th e scientific activ iti es o f the past 138 yea rs are well 
documented by the many thousands of maps and 
reports published since 1843 . Less well d ocumented are 
secondary act ivi ti es - how did the sta ff travel to a nd 
from the field and how did they get a round once there; 
wha t did th e sites o f so me of o ur maj or cities look like 
when first seen by Survey offi cers; wha t did places o r 
things tha t have now va nished with the passage of time 
look like? Answers to these ques tions ca n be found in 
the photogra phs made by GS C officers fr om ab out 
1860 on . Ea rly repo rts were sparse ly illustra ted by 
woodcuts a nd lithographs. Those of Loga n have a 
charm a nd co nvey a mea ning tha t might not have been 
captured on film . Lith ogra phic illustrations continued 
in use until 188 5 and to ward s th e end o f thi s time were 
based on fi eld photogra phs. The o ld es t ma terial in the 
co ll ection da tes fr o m a n early stage of fi eld as opposed 
to tudi o ph otogra phy. nfo rtuna tely man y early ph o­
tos are fl a t a nd lack deta il. Other negatives in the col­
lecti on have deteri ora ted th ro ugh time a nd conside ra­
ble ea rl y material a ppea rs to have been los t when glass 
slid es were sha ttered beyo nd repa ir. Howeve r, th e co l­
lection contai ns co nsiderable material o f general inter­
est a lthough ma ny o f the ph otographs we re taken to 
illustrate geologica l a nd geograph ica l features. 

Les mi/tiers de cartes et de rapports pub!iis depuis 1843 
m ontrent l'ampleur des activites scientifiques des 138 
dernieres annees. Toutefo is, nous disposons de m ains 
de documentation sur les f a its et ges1es re/at ifs a ceu e 
ac1ivite scientifique. Par quels m oyens le personnel 
s'est-il rendu aux differents lieux de travail et dans 
quel/es conditions a-t-il du accomplir sa 1oche; quelle 
h ait l'apparence de !'emplacement de certaines de nos 
principales villes 1elles qu'elles ont ele vues pour la 
premiere f ois par les arpenteurs; de quoi avaient /'air 
/es endro i1s ou les obje1s qui 0111 disparu au J i! du 
1emps.? On peu1 trouver les reponses a ces ques1ions 
dan s les pho1ographies que les agents de la Co mmis­
sion geo fogique Ont prises a partir des annees J 860. Les 
premiers rapports contenaient peu d'illustrations et 
celles-ci h aient des gra vures sur bois et des Iii hogra­
phies. Les illustrations de Logan sont a11rayantes e1 ont 
une signification qu 'un f ilm n'aurai1 pew- fi re pas pu 
rendre. Les lithographies ont ete u1iliseesjusqu'en 1885 
et vers la f in de ce11e an nee, elles etaient realisees a par­
lir de pho1ographies prises sur le 1errain. Le p lus vieux 
materiel de la collection date de /'epoque des premiers 
1ra vaux sur le 1errain el esl b ien different de la pho10-
graphie d'a1elier. Malh eureusement beaucoup de ces 
pho1ographies du debw etaient males el ne laissaient 
pas voir suffisamment de de1ails. D'au1res negat ifs de la 
collec1 ion se sont dher iores au J i! du 1emps. Une quan-
1i1e imponanle du ma1eriel du deb ul semb/e avo ir e1e 
perdue lorsque des diaposi1 ives en verre Ju rent irre­
mediablement brisees. Tou1efo is, la collec1ion cont ient 
beaucoup de documents d 'interel general, meme side 
nom breuses pho1ographies en ont ete retirees pour 
illustrer des fo r mes geo!ogiques et geographiques. 



Although photography in Canada dates back to the 
portrait studios, which by the 1840s had become part 
of any se lf respecting city or town, the nature of the 
equipment precluded cameras being taken on any early 
geological exploration parties. The wet plate or collod­
ion process was in use prior to the 1870s and this 
required a black, light-proof tent , bottles of chemicals , 
fragile glass plates and relatively large volumes of 
water. Obviously not the set-up for backpacking 
through the bush!! Dry glass plates became available in 
the 1870s and paper negatives soon after. 

To mark the Centennial of Canadian Confederation 
the Geological Survey published a collection of hi stori­
cal photographs titled "Ea rly Canada" which was com­
piled by E. Hall. This proved to be of considerable 
interest to a wide audience and has been reprinted sev­
eral times since 1967. During the time I ha ve been 
associated with the publication programs of the Survey 
1 have come across other photographs which are also 
part of o ur heritage a nd which I felt would be of inter­
est to others. These and photographs from "Early 
Canada" comprise this vol ume. Whereas previously 
material was arranged by photographer , I have 
grouped photographs by region thereby introducing 
greater nexibility especia lly for pictures taken during 
the past 50 yea rs . Photograp hs of places and activities 
with which some readers are familiar from first-hand 
experience, are included because they too are becoming 
part of the historic record and are illustrative of the 
Geological Survey "On the Frontier". 

Bien que la photographie au Canada remonte aux 
ateliers de portraits qui, aux environs de I 840, .faisaient 
partie du complement de toute ville qui se respec1ait, la 
nature de /'equipement exc/uait /'utilisation d'appareils 
photographiques dans que/que expedition d'exp/ora­
lion geo logique que ce soil. Le procede de la plaque 
mouillee ou du collodion etait utilise avant /es annees 
1870 et necessitait une tente noire opaque, des bou­
teilles, des produits chimiques, des plaques de verre 
.fragi/es et des quantiles d'eau re!ativement grandes. Ce 
qui ne consr irue evidemment pas /'arrangemenr ideal 
lorsqu'on doit Transporter le materiel sur son dos a 
travers /es buissons! Dans les annees 1870, des plaques 
de verre seches .furent disponib/es et peu de temps 
apres, des nega11fs en papier. 

Pour souligner le centenaire de la Con.federation cana­
dienne, la Commission geo/ogique a publie une collec­
tion de photographies du passe intitulee "Le Canada 
d'hier" et preparee par E. Hall. Ce11e publication 
interessa grandement un large public et a ete reim­
primee p/usieurs.fois depuis 1967. Pendant mon associ­
alion avec /es programmes de publicalion de la Com­
mission, j'ai trouve d'autres photographies qui font 
egalement partie de not re heritage et qui sont, je cro is, 
d'interel general. Celles-ci et des pholographies de la 
pub/icm ion " Le Canada d'hier" composenl le present 
volume. A/ors que /es documents etaienl auparavant 
mis en ordre par le pholographe, j'ai groupe les 
photographies par region, permel/ant ainsi une plus 
grande soup/esse, surtout en ce qui a trait aux pholo­
graphies prises pendant /es 50 dernieres annees. J'ai 
inc/us des pholographies de lieux el d'acliviles qui 
seront .fami/ieres a certains /ecteurs par su ile d'une 
experience de premiere main, parce que ces photogra­
phies .fonl e//es aussi parlie de /'hisloire el parce qu'e//es 
servent d'explication a la pub/icalion de la Commission 
geologique "Fron tieres". 

R. G. B/ackadar 

October 198 1 octobre 1981 
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Labrador-U ngava 

Labrador-Ungava - . ..... :: 
~ ' ·- - . ':';:::.:~: 

A.P. Low initiated the geological explora­
tion of interior Labrador-Ungava in 1884 and 
in 1894-1895 examined the area containing 
the iron deposits of the Labrador Trough . 
Robert Bell and Low also carried out coastal 
reconnaissance work from ships of the 
Department of Marine and Fisheries. 

~ - - -~ .. ~ . 

En J 884, A. P. Low entreprit !'exploration 
geologique de /'interieur de la region 
Labrador- Ungava et, en J 894-95, erudia la 
region contenant les gisements de fer de la 
fosse du Labrador. Avec Robert Bell, ii effec­
tua egalement des travaux de reconnaissance 
c6tiere a /'aide de bateaux appartenant au 
ministere de la Marine et des Pecheries. 
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Geological Survey party in winter ca mp, head of 
Peribonka River , 1884. 

Group of Indians, Lac Mistass ini , 1884. 
Groupe d'lndiens, la c Mis tassini, 1884. 

Equipe de la Commission geologique au camp 
d'hiver, a la source de la riviere Peribonca, 1884. 



On Lake Mistassini , 1884. 
Sur le lac Mistassini, 1884. 

The Neptune as photographed by Bell, 1884. 
Le Neptune photographie par Bell, 1884. 
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On Lake Chibougamau, 1892. 
Sur le lac Chibougamau, 1892. 

Churchill Falls , Labrador 1894. 
Th is is one of the earliest photographs of 
these falls discovered by J ohn McLean in 
1839 . 

Chutes Churchill, Labrador, 1894. 
II s'agit d'une des premieres photos de ces 
chutes decouvenes en 1839 par John 
McLean. 



Ascending Churchill River below Lake Winokapau at minus 20° F. 1894. 
La rem on tee du fleuve Churchill en aval du lac Winokapau a - 20° F, 1894. 

George River (Port-Nouveau-Quebec), Quebec, 1896. 
George River (Port-Nouveau-Quebec), Quebec, 1896. 
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At Fort Chimo , 1896. Fort Chima, 1896. 

Davis Inlet , Labrador, 1896. Davis Infer, Labrador, 1896. 



Fort Chimo, Quebec, 1897. Fort Chima, Quebec, 1897. 

I 
No title - A.P. Low, 1899. Sans titre - A .P. Low, 1899. 
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Diana in ice 
in Hudso n S tra it , 1897. 

Le Diana dans la gla ce 
du detroit d' Hudson, 1897. 



Nachvak, Labrador, 1899. Nachvak, Labrador, 1899. 
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Hudson Bay, 
James Bay, the Barrens 

Baie d'Hudson, 
baie James, toundra 

When Geological Survey field parties began 
the exploration of the shores of Hudson Bay 
and James Bay, many parts of the area had 
been known for nearly two centuries through 
the activities of the fur traders. Posts such as 
York Factory and Fort Albany were centres 
of considerable activity. In contrast J.B. 
Tyrrell's explorations in the Barrens mapped 
for the first time the course of major rivers 
such as the Thelon and Kazan. 

Lorsque les equipes de travaux sur le ter­
rain de la Commission geologique ant com­
mence a explorer les rives de la baie d'Hudson 
et de la baie James, de nombreuses parties de 
cette region etaient deja connues depuis 
presque deux siecles grace a l'activite des 
commer9ants de fourrure . Les pastes tels 
York Factory et Fort Albany etaient le centre 
d'une activite considerable. En contraste, le 
cours des grandes rivieres comme la The/on et 
la Kazan n'a ete cartographie pour la pre­
miere f ois que lorsque J.B. Tyrrell a explore 
les terres arides de la region. 
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Fort Prince of Wales as seen by Robert Bell in the late l870's. 
Fort Prince-de-Galles, par Robert Bell, vers /a fin des annees 1870. 

Fort Churchill, 1880. Fort Churchill, 1880. 
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Proba bly on board the Ocean 
Nymph, the 320-ton H ud so n's 
Bay Company ba rque on which 
Robert Bell trave lled from York 
Facto ry to London, England at 
th e close of his fie ld work in 
1880. The trip , o ne of the longest 
o n record, took 70 days. 

Probablement a bord de /'Ocean 
Nymph, bateau de 320 tonnes de 
la Compagnie de la Baie d'Hud­
son que Robert Bell a utilise 
pour son voyage de York Fac­
tory a Landres a la fin de ses 
rra vaux sur le terrain en 1880. Ce 
voyage, /'un des plus longs enre­
gis tres, a du re 70 jours. 

Arrival of annua l supply ship a t York Factory, 1880. 
Arrivee du navire ravitailleur annuel a York Factory, 1880. 
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Moose Factory. Moose Factory. 

Ruperts House, James Bay, 1884. Ruperts House, baie Jam es, 1884. 



Fort Albany, 1886. Fort Albany, 1886. 
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Building a weather station at Nottingham Island , 1884. 
Station meteorologique a /'fie No ttingham, 1884. 

Inuit kayaks. astapoka Islands . 
Kaya cs inuits, iles Nastapoka. 

22 
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Indian boat , Fort George, 1896 . 
Barque indienne, Fort-George, 1896. 

Hudson Strait Inuit , 1884. 
lnuits du detroit d'Hudson, 1884. 
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Photos taken by J.B. Tyrrell in 
August 1894 during his explora­
tion for the Geological Survey 
along the Kazan River. 

Photos prises par J.B. Tyrrell, en 
aout 1894, !ors des travaux de 
reconnaissance qu'il effectua pour 
le compte de la Commission 
geologique le long de la riviere 
Kazan . 

Inuit caribou hunters on Ka za n River. 
lnuirs, chasseurs de caribous, le long de la riviere Kazan. 

Inuit kaya ks covered with caribou skin on Kaz a n River . 
Kay acs inuirs recouverts de peaux de caribous le long de la riviere Kazan . 



Tyrrell reached the shores of 
Hudson Bay on September 18 and 
Churchill on October 1. He was 
forced to stay at Churchill until 
the rivers and lakes had frozen , 
and snow had fallen, before pro­
ceeding to Winnipeg. 

Ty rrell a atteint les rives de la baie 
d'Hudson le 18 septembre, puis 
Churchill le 1er octobre oil ii a du 
attendre la tombee des neiges et le 
gel des rivieres et des lacs avant de 
reprendre son voyages vers 
Winnipeg. 

Rock a t Churchill bearing 
the name of the explorer 
Samuel Hearne, 1894. 

Inuit camp on Kazan Rive r. 
Camp inuit le long de la riviere Ka zan. 

Rocher a Churchill portant 
le nom de /'explorateur 

Samuel Hearn e, 1894. 
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Probably at Churchill just prior to leaving on 
November 28 for Winnipeg via Split Lake, 
Nelson River, Cross Lake and Norway House. 

Between Churchill and Split Lake. 
Entre Churchill et le lac Split . 

Probablement a Church ill avant de repartir le 28 
novembre pour Winnipeg, en passant par le lac 
Split, le.fleuve Nelson, le lac Cross et Norway 
House. 



Split Lake, Manitoba. 
Le lac Split , Manitoba . 

Leaving Split Lake. 
Depart du lac Split. 

Following spread. 
Boats used for coastal travel , James Bay, 1899. 

Photo au verso. 
Bateaux utilises pour les deplacements le long 

de la cote, baie James, 1899. 









The West 

L'Ouest 

Prior to 1870 this area was largely con­
trolled by the Hudson's Bay Company. Fur 
trade with the Indians resulted in a well estab­
lished network of forts and travelways. These 
greatly facilitated travel by Survey staff dur­
ing exploration of the northern areas. Many 
of today's towns and cities originated as 
Hudson's Bay Company or Mounted Police 
posts. These were used by the Survey as 
supply depots and thus featured extensively in 
the photographs of this period. 

Avant 1870, cette region etait largement 
sous le contr6le de la Compagnie de la Baie 
d' Hudson. Un reseau bien etabli de farts et de 
routes a resulte du commerce de la f ourrure 
avec les lndiens. Les employes de la Commis­
sion ant a/ors pu se deplacer facilement pour 
explorer les regions septentrionales. Nombre 
des villes et des villages actuefs doivent leur 
naissance a !'etabfissement de pastes de la 
Compagnie de la Baie d'Hudson et de fa 
Gendarmerie royale. La Commission se ser­
vait de ces pastes comme depots de vivres; 
c'est pourquoi on les voit souvent dans les 
photographies de cette periode. 
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Fort Ellice, Manitoba, 1879. 
Fort Ellice was built by the Hudson's Bay 
Company in 1831-32 on the Assiniboine 
River about five miles below the mouth 
of the Qu'Appelle River. For many yea rs 
it was a centre for the collection of the 
Company's pemmican supplies and a 
stopping place on the trail between 
Winnipeg and Edmonton. 

/ ' 

Metis traders' camp on the Plains , 1879. 

Fort El/ice, Manitoba, 1879. 
La Compagnie de la baie d'Hudson a 
construit le fort El/ice en 1831-1832 sur la 
riviere Assiniboine, a quelque cinq mi//es 
en aval de /'embouchure de la riviere 
Qu'Appel/e. C'est la que la Compagnie y 
entreposai1 ses stocks de pemmican et le 
fort servit d'etape entre Winnipeg et 
Edmonton. 

Campement de commer9ants metis dans les plaines, 1879. 



Hauling a York boat over Robinson Portage between 
Norway House and York Factory, I 878. This type of 
boat was developed in the late 1820s at Norway House. 
Sir George Simpson and his Council had asked for a 
type of boat which would prove light enough to be 
taken on rollers over portages, strong enough to shoot 
the rapids , seaworthy enough to cross Lake Winnipeg 
and could carry up to four tons and a crew of eight , 
and could be sailed when required. The York boat was 
the result. The last such boats built for the H udson's 
Bay Company were launched in 1923. 

Looking up the Red River from Lower Fort 
Garry. The boat is the SS Colville, first screw 
steamer on Lake Winnipeg. 

Remorquage d'un bateau York, au Portage Robinson, 
entre Norway House et York Factory, en 1878. Ce type 
d'embarcation a ere con~·u vers la fin des annees 1820 a 
Norway House. En effet, sir George Simpson et son 
Council avaient demande que /'on construise un bateau 
qui soit assez leger pour qu'on puisse le hisser sur des 
rouleaux pour traverser les portages, assez solide pour 
passer les rapides, assez navigable pour traverser le lac 
Winnipeg et qui puisse transporter 4 tonnes de mar-
chandises et un equipage de 8 personnes et, au besoin, 
naviguer a la voile. Le bateau York en a ete le resultat, 
et le dernier du genre a ere lance en 1923. 

Vue en amont de la riviere Rouge, a partir de 
Lower Fort Garry. Le navire est le SS Colville, 
premier vapeur a he/ice a naviguer sur le lac 
Winnipeg. 
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Train of Red River carts, 1879. Prior to the com­
ing of the railways Red River carts were almost 
indispensable to prairie travellers. Constructed 
entirely of wood, they were easily repairable. 
Even when timber was not available the hide of a 
freshly killed buffalo wrapped around the broken 
ends would soon dry and tightly bind the pieces. 

Fort Edmonton, Alberta, 1879. 
For many years following 1795 there was intense 
rivalry between the Hudson's Bay Company and 
the North West Company for control of the fur 
trade in the vicini ty of Edmonton and a number 
of posts were built in the region. The original 
forts built within the present city limits were Fort 
Edmonton and Fort Augustus . Rivalry between 
the companies ended with their amalgamation in 
1821. The floods of 1830 forced the abandonment 
of the buildings then in use and a new fort was 
built on higher ground. 

Les charrertes de la riviere Rouge etaient presque 
indispensables aux voyageurs des Prairies avant 
/'avenement des voies ferrees. Cons truit es en bois, 
elles se reparaient facilemen t. A defaut de bois, la 
peau d'un bison frafchement tue, enrou/ee au tour 
de la piece brisee, sechait rapidement et la tenait 
solidement en place. 

Fort Edmonton, Alberta, 1879. 
La Compagnie de la baie d'Hudson et la 
Compagnie du Nord-Guest se sont disputees 
iiprement le commerce des fourrures aux environs 
d'Edmonton, pendant les annees qui ant suivi 
1795. Elles ant construit de nombreux pastes 
dans la region; les forts originaux eriges dans les 
Ii mites de la ville actuelle ant ete le fort Edmon­
ton et le fort Augustus. La rivalite entre les deux 
compagnies a pris fin avec leur fusion en 1821. 
Toutefois, les edifices ant du etre abondonnis a la 
suite des inondations de 1830 et un nouveau fort 
fut construit sur un terrain plus eleve. 



Main street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, 1880. 
La rue Main de Winnipeg, Manitoba, 1880. 

Drilling for coal near Roche Percee, Saskatche­
wan, 1880. In 1880 the Geological Survey con­
tracted for a number of drill holes on the south­
ern Prairies to investigate the extent of the lignite 
deposits exposed on the Souris River. After expe­
riencing considerable difficulty in obtaining suit­
able timber for the derrick and engine bed this 
hole near Roche Percee was drilled to a depth of 
295 feet. 

Recherche du charbon pres de Roche Percee, 
Saskatchewan, 1880. En 1880, la Commission 
geologique a fait creuser un certain nombre de 
trous de forage dans le sud des Prairies a/in de 
delimiter les gisements de lignite decouverts a la 
riviere Souris . Apres avoir eprouve beaucoup de 
difficultes a trouver le bois necessaire a la cons­
truction de la tour de forage et du chassis du 
moteur, on a puforer ce trou de 195 pieds de 
profondeur pres de Roche Percee. 
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Norway House, Manitoba, 1880. 
The original Norway House was built in I 8 I 4 and 
named after a group of Norwegians who were 
brought in to build a winter road from York 
Factory to the Red River settlement. The building 
of the post pictured here was started in 1826 on 
an island at the mouth of the Gunisao Ri ver. 
Because of the strategic location at the junction of 
the trade routes from the West and the Red River 
to Hudson Bay it became an important supply 
depot and the administrative centre for the 
H udson's Bay Company's Northern Department. 

Indian camp, Oxford House, 1880. 
Campement indien, Oxford House, 1880. 

Norway House, Manitoba, 1880. 
La premiere Norway House fut erigee en 1814 et 
nommee en l'honneur de Norvegiens venus cons­
truire une route d'hiver entre York Factory et la 
colonie de la riviere Rouge. La construction du 
paste dont on voit la photo a commence en 1826; 
ii est situe sur une fie a !'embouchure de la riviere 
Cunisao. De par SCI sill/a/ion s1ra1egique a la 
croisee des routes commerciales de !'Guest et de la 
riviere Rouge jusqu'a la baie d'Hudson, ii devint 
un important depot d'approvisionements et le 
centre administratif de la division nord de la 
Compagnie de la baie d'Hudson. 



Fort Calgary, Alberta, 1881. 
In September of 1875 the North West Mounted 
Police erected a stockaded log fort at the junction 
of the Bow and Elbow Rivers . Two years after 
this photograph was taken the Canadian Pacific 
Railway arrived bringing a steady stream of 
settlers. By 1884 the population had risen to 500 
and the Town of Calgary was incorporated. 

St. Peters , Manitoba, 1880. 
St. Peters, Manitoba, 1880. 

Fort Calgary, Alberta, 1881 
La Gendarmerie du Nord-Ouesr consrruisir, en 
septembre 1875, unfort en bois equarri avec 
palissade au confluenr des rivieres Bo w er Elbow. 
Deux ans apres la prise de cerre photographie, la 
consrruction de la voie ferree du Paciflque Cana­
dien a amene un jlor continu de colons. En 1884, 
la popular ion avair arreinr 500 habitanrs er 
Calgary se constituair en ville. 
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Fort Whoop-up, Alberta, 1881. 
Fort Whoop-up, or more correctly Fort Hamilton, 
was the second fort built by American traders 
beside the Oldman River, some eight miles above 
the present city of Lethbridge. Whisky was liber­
ally used for trade with the India ns and goods 
moved north and south without much regard for 
the International Boundary. With the arrival of 
the orth West Mounted Police in 1874 the fort 
wa practically abandoned. 

L - --
--------
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Fort Whoop-up, Alberta, 1881. 
Lefort Whoop-up, ou plus exactement le fort 
Hamilton, etait le deuxieme que Jes commer~·ants 
americains construisaient pres de la riviere Old­
man, a quelque huit milles en amont de la ville 
actuelle de Lethbridge. Tres souvent, dans le 
commerce avec Jes lndiens, on echangeait le 
whisk r contre Jes marchandises, et celles-ci tra­
versaient librement la frontiere internat ionale 
comme si elle n'existait pas. Quand, en 1874, la 
Gendarmerie du Nord-Guest s'etablit dans ces 
parages, le fort fut pratiquement abandonne. 

Blood India ns, 
Fort Whoop-up, 188 1. 

lndiens de sang 
au Fort Whoop-up, 1881. 



Dog's Head settlement, 1884. 
L'etab!issement de Dog's Head, 1884. 

Indian, Maple Creek, Saskatchewan , 1884. An 
Indian bridegroom, who only consented to having 
his picture taken after being allowed to hold a 
riOe so he could shoot the "picture maker" if he 
was hurt in any way. 

lndien de Maple Creek, Saskatchewan, 1884. Un 
Jeune lndien, le )our de son marriage, ne consent it 
a se !aisser photographier qu'a la condition qu'on 
!ui !aisse son fusi! pour descendre le "faiseur de 
portrait" si ce dernier lui causait le moindre ma!. 
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Valley of the Swift Current near White 
Mud River , Saskatchewan , 1884. 



Vallee de la riviere S wift Current, pres de 
la riviere Whi1e Mud, Saskat chewan, 1884. 
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Big Bear's camp, Maple Creek, Saskatchewan, 
1883. Two years after this picture was taken the 
Cree Indians, under Big Bear, joined forces with 
Louis Riel in the Northwest Rebellion and took 
part in the massacre of a number of people at 
Frog Lake and the burning of Fort Pitt. At the 
close of the rebellion Big Bear was tried, found 
guilty and sentenced to two years in prison. 

Fort Pitt, North West Territory, Saskatchewan, 
in 1886. This Hudson's Bay Company post was 
burnt during the orthwest Rebellion in 1885. 

Le campement de Gros-Ours a Maple Creek, 
Saskatchewan, 1883. Les Cris sous la conduite de 
Gros-Ours se sonr joints aux forces de Louis Riel 
en 1885, /ors de la rebellion du Nord-Guest et ont 
participe au massacre de Frog Lake et a /'incendie 
du Fort Pitt. Le soulevement termine, Gros-Ours 
fut juge, trouve coupable er condamne a deux ans 
de prison. 

Fort Pitt, Territoires du Nord-Guest, Saskatche­
wan, en 1886. Ce paste de traite de la Compagnie 
de la Baie d'Hudson a ere incendie en 1885, /ors 
de la revolte du Nord-Guest. 



North Saskatchewan River above Edmonton, 1886. 
Riviere Saskatchewan-Nord, en amont d'Edmonton, 1886. 

Red Deer settlement, Alberta, 1886. 
L'erablissement de Red Deer, A Iberra, 1886. 
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Lunch stop on the Prairies, 1887. 
Halte sur les Prairies, 1887. 

Edmonton from the south side of the rive r, 1886. 
Vue d ' Edm onton de la rive sud de la riviere, 1886. 
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Calgary, 1887 . 
Calgary, I 887. 

Moving camp; Lower Crossing, Swan River, Manitoba, 1887. 
Deplacemenr du campement; Lower Crossing, riviere Swan, Manitoba, 1887. 



Shepard's House on the Fort Pelly trail, 1887. Shepard's House, sur la route du fort Pelly, 1887. 

Badthroat River, Manitoba, 1890. Riviere Badthroat, Manitoba, 1890. 
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Indian camp, Shoal River , Manitoba, 1889. Campement indien, riviere Shoal, Manitoba, 1889. 
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Buffalo skin lodge, Berens River, Manitoba, 1890. 
Wigwam en peau de Buffalo, riviere Berens, Manitoba, 1890. 
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Road between Edmonton and Calgary, Alberta , 1889. 
La route entre Edmonton et Calgary, Alberta, 1889. 

Battleford Crossing, South Saskatchewan River, 1889. 
Battleford Crossing, riviere Saskatchewan-Sud, 1889. 
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Old fort of the H udson's Bay 
Company at Portage La Prairie, 
Manitoba, 1890. 

Grand Rapids , Manitoba, 1890. 
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Un vieuxfort appartenant a la 
Compagnie de la Baie d' Hudson a 
Portage-La-Prairie, Manitoba, 1890. 

Grand Rapids, Manitoba, 1890. 
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Boat used by J .B. Tyrrell in 1889 when 
examining the shoreline geology of 
Lake Winnipegosis . 

' 

... 

Bateau utilise en 1889 par J.B. Tyrrell 
pour itudier la geologie de la rive du 
lac Winnipegosis . 
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Steamer Northcote on shore at 
Cumberland House, Manitoba, 1894. 

Boilers that may have been those 
of the Northcote, Cumberland 
House, circa 1920. 

Le vapeur Northcote pres de la rive a 
Cumberland House, Maniroba, 1894. 

Chaudieres apparrenanr au 
Northcote, Cumberland House, 
vers 1920. 
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Drilling rig at Victoria, Alberta , 1898 . This 
drilling rig was used in one of the early Geo­
logical Survey attempts to locate commercial 
quantities of oil and gas on the Prairies. The 
primative nature of this equipment forced the 
abandonment of this hole at a depth of 1,840 
feet. 

Equipemenr de forage a Vicroria, Alberta, 
1898. Cer appareil de forage a servi a /'un des 
premiers essais de la Commission geologique 
pour rrouver des gisements exploirables de 
petrole er de gaz dans les Prairies. Cependanr, 
on a du abandonner le forage a une profon­
deur de 1,840 pieds, vu /'equipement rudimen­
taire dont on disposair. 

Macleod , Alberta, 1898 . 
The first North West Mounted Police fort on 
the Prairies was built in 1874 after an offer to 
buy Fort Whoop-up was refused by its owners. 
Located on an island in Oldman River and 
subject to flooding , the fort was moved to the 
present site of Fort Macleod. For many years 
the community that grew up around the fort 
was simply known as Macleod and it was not 
until 1952 that the original name was restored . 

MacLeod, Alberta, 1898. 
La Gendarmerie du Nord-Guest a construit 
son premier fort dans Jes Prairies en 1874, 
apres que les proprietaires du fort Whoop-up 
eurenr refuse une offre d'achat. Situe sur une 
i/e de la riviere O/dman et expose aux inonda­
tions, le fort fut reconstruit sur /'emplacement 
de la ville actuelle de Fort MacLeod. Pendanr 
de nombreuses annees, le village voison du fort 
erait connu sous le nom de MacLeod, et ce 
n'esr qu'en 1952 qu'i/ reprit son nom original. 
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Dredging for gold , North Saskatchewan River, 
Alberta , 1898. Toward the turn of the century 
steam-powered dredges made their appearance 
on the North Saskatchewan River. The largest 
of these, owned by the Loveland Brothers, is 
shown working beside Big Island above 
Edmonton. 

Gold washing, Saskatchewan River, above 
Edmonton, Alberta, 1898 . The presence of 
gold in the North Saskatchewean River was 
known at least as early as 1873 . By 1895 some 
300 men were at work along the river washing 
gold from the river bars . 

Recuperation de /'or par dragage sur la riviere 
Saskatchewan-Nord, Alberta, 1898. Vers la fin 
du siecle, des drogues a vapeur ant fa it leur 
apparition sur la riviere Saskatchewan-Nord. 
La plus grosse appartenait aux freres Love­
land; on la voit ici au travail pres de !'fie de 
Big, en amont d' Edmonton. 

::·~~~~~. 
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Lavage de /'or sur la riviere Saskatchewan, en 
amont d'Edmonton, Alberta, 1898. On savait 
depuis au mains 1873 que la riviere 
Saskatchewan-Nord recelait de /'or. En 1895, 
que/que 300 hommes etaient occupes sur la 
rive a /aver /'or des bancs de sables. 



Treaty time, Fond du Lac, Saskatchewan, 1914. 
Le traite, Fond du Lac, Saskatchewan, 1914. 

An early Alberta gas well, 1916. 
Un des premiers puits de gaz nature! en Alberta, 1916. 

• 
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Steamer Wolverine a t Little Bull Head, Manitoba , ea rly 1920's. 
Le vapeur Wolverine a Lirrle Bull Head, Manit oba, au debur des annees 1920. 

Franklin's sun dia l, 
Norwa y House, 1916. 

Cadran so laire de Franklin, 
Norway House, 1916. 

orway House in the l 920 's. 
Norwa.1• House au cours des annees 1920 . 



Aircraft used in the northwest to move geological 
field staff; Sandbeach Lake, Saskatchewan, 1934. 

Sod house near Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, 1908 . 
Maison de terre pres de Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, 1908. 

Aeronef utilise pour deplacer les expeditions 
geologiques dans la Nord-Guest; lac Sandbeach, 
Saskatchewan, 1934. 
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Mackenzie Valley 

Lavallee du Mackenzie 

For nearly 200 years the Mackenzie River 
has provided access to the Northwest and the 
Western Arctic. Geological Survey field par­
ties made use of existing methods of transpor­
tation to reach their field areas commonly 
taking weeks to travel to and from the field. 
By the 1920s aircraft were being used by the 
Survey but it was not until after World War 
II that they were used for all aspects of a field 
project including travel to and from the field 
and camp moves during the summer. 

Le Mackenzie donne acces au Nord-Guest 
et a l'Arctique occidental depuis pres de 200 
ans. Les expeditions de la Commission geolo­
gique prenaient souvent des semaines pour se 
rendre sur place et en revenir, au moyen des 
modes de transport de l'epoque. La Commis­
sion se servait deja d'avions dans les annees 
1920, mais ce ne fut qu'apres la Seconde 
Guerre mondiale que ces appareils furent uti­
lises pour tous Les aspects du travail sur le ter­
rain, notamment pour Les travaux de 
logistique. 
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Fort Chipewyan , 1891. Fort Chipewyan, 1891. 

On the way to the Klond ike , January 1898. 
Charles Camsell (seco nd from left) and party on 
Liard River. 
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La route du Klondike, Jan vier 1898. Charles 
Camsell (deuxieme a gauche) et son groupe sur la 
riviere Liard. 



Hudson's Bay Company Chief Factor J.S. 
Camsell (father of Charles Camsell , Deputy 
Minister of Mines and Resources 1920-1946) and 
his son Fra nk on inspection tour from Fort 
Simpson, 1898 . 

Le facteur en chef de la Compagnie de la baie 
d'Hudson, J.S. Camsell (pere de Charles Camsell, 
sous-ministre des Mines et des Ressources de 
1920 a 1946) et sonfils Frank /ors d'une tournee 
d'inspection de Fort Simpson, 1898. 

61 



Lunch on board Geological Survey cook 
SCOW , 1914. 

Le dejeuner a bard du cha/and-cuisine de 
la Commission geologique, 1914. 
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Fort Resolution, 1914. 
Fort Resolution, 1914. 



Placer mining on the Liard River, l 9 I 6. 
Exploi1ation des placers sur la riviere Liard, 1916. 

SS Mackenzie River at Fort Macpherson, 1914. 
SS Mackenzie River a Fort Ma cpherson, 1914. 



Tracking a GSC scow up the Boiler Rapids of the 
Athabasca River, 1914. 
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Ha/age d'un cha/and de la C. G. C. a contre­
courant dans /es rap ides Boiler sur la 
riviere Athabasca, 1914. 



Scow running the lower rapids on the Peace River, 191 7. 
Cha/and descendant /es rapides aval de la riviere de la Paix, 1917. 

J .J. Keele and three companions passed the 
winter of 1907-08 near the headwaters of 
Ross Ri ver in Yukon and in the spring des­
cended the Gravel Ri ver (now the Keele) to 
the Mackenzie. Photo shows the launching 
of a homemade boa t covered in moosehide 
at their sp ring camp. 

J.J. Keele er trois compagnons ant passe 
/'hiver de 1907-08 pres de la source de la 
riviere Ross, au Yukon; au printemps, ifs 
ant descendu la riviere Gravel (maintenant 
la riviere Keele) jusqu'au Mackenzie. La 
photo montre la mise a /'eau, au campement 
du printemps, d'un bateau recouvert de 
peau d'origna/ et consrruit par /es quarre 
horn mes. 
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SS Northland Light and two sixty foot scows, 
Peace River circa 1913-1916. 

SS Athabasca River and SS Northland Call, 
Peace River circa 1913-1916. 
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Le SS North/and Light et deux chalands de so i­
xante pieds, riviere de la Paix, vers 19/3-16. 

Le SS Athabasca River et le SS North/and Call, 
riviere de la Paix, vers 1913-16. 



SS D.A. Thomas above Vermillion on the Peace River, 1921. 
SS D.A. Thomas en amont de Vermillion sur la riviere de la Paix, 1921. 

The portage around the rapids at Fort Smith, 1921. 
Le portage autour des rapides a Fort Smith, 1921. 



SS Distributor at Fort Smith, 1921. 
SS Distributor a Fon Smith, 1921. 

GSC scows being towed 
across Great Slave Lake, 
1921 . 

Cha lands de la C. G. C. en 
rem orque sur le Grand la c 
des Esclaves, 1921. 
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Making repairs to pontoon of aircraft in the lee 
of Bear Island , Northwest Territories , 192 l. 
Ponion d'avion en reparation a l'abri de /'fie de 
/'Ours, Territoires du Nord-Quest, 1921. 

Following spread. 
SS Northland Echo at 

Waterways, Alberta , 1935. 

Photo au verso. 
SS North/and Echo a 

Waterways, Alberta, 1935. 
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Geo logical Survey scow used for coo king being reloaded 
below the lower rapid s of th e Peace Rive r. 



Cha/and-cuisine de la Commission geologique en !rain d 'e1re 
recharge en bas des rapides aval de la riviere de la Paix. 
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H ay Ri ver, circa 1937 . 
Hay River, vers 1937. 

Bear Rock , Mackenzie River, 1923 . 
Bear Rock, jleu ve Mackenzie, 1923. 



SS Athabasca River entering Lake Athabasca, 1938. 
SS Athabasca River a /'entree du lac Athabasca, 1938. 
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Indian cabins at Fort Good Hope, 1945 . 
Cabanes indiennes a Fort Good Hope, 1945. 

Fort Providence, 1945 . 
Fort Providence, 1945. 



Yellowknife about 1945. 
Yellowknife, vers 1945. 

Fort Fitzgerald , 1945. 
Fort Fitzgerald, 1945. 
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British Columbia 

C olumbie-Britannique 

The entry of British Columbia into Confed­
eration in 1870 extended the work of the 
Geological Survey from Coast to Coast. The 
broad interest in natural history and anthro­
pology that characterized many Survey offic­
ers of the late nineteenth century is exempli­
fied in G.M. Dawson's photographs of Haida 
Indians. 

L'entree de la Colombie-Britannique dans 
la Confederation, en 1870, a elargi les travaux 
de la Commission geologique d'un ocean a 
l'autre. Les photographies des Haidas prises 
par G.M. Dawson montrent a quel point etait 
grand l'interer que portaient de nombreux 
agents de la Commission de la fin du x1xe 
siecle a l'histoire naturelle et a 
l'anthropologie. 
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Ox-team on the Cariboo Road at Clinton, 1868. 
A 11e/age de boeufs sur la route Cari boo a Clinron, I 868. 
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Barkerville in 1868. 
Barkerville en l 868. 

Barkervi lle in 1919. 
Barkerville en 1919. 
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Nanaimo, 1875 
The United States gun-boat Saranac shown coal­
ing at the wharf was lost in the treacherous waters 
of Seymour Narrows a few days after this picture 
was taken . 

Fort St. John, 1875 
The name Fort St. John applied to a 
number of trading posts in the Peace 
River district since 1805 . In 1823 the fort 
was burned by the Indians and the white 
inhabitants murdered . Since the rebuild­
ing in 1860 there have been a number of 
moves to opposite sides of the Peace 
Rive r. At the time of Selwyn's visit the 
fort was located on the north bank of the 
river. 

Fort St. John, 1875 
Plusieurs pastes de traite dans le district 
de la riviere de la Paix ant reru le nom de 
Fort St. John depuis 1805. Les fndiens 
incendierent le fo rt en I 823 et assassine­
rent les blancs qui /'habitaient. Depuis sa 
reconstruction en 1860, ii a ete deplace 
plusieurs f ois sur les rives opposees de la 
riviere de la Paix. Lars de la visite de 
Selwyn, le fort etait situe sur la rive nord 
de la riviere. 

Nanaimo, 1875 
La canonniere americaine Saranac, qu'on vo it ici 
s'approvisionnant en charbon au quai, s'es t 
perdue dans les eaux tumultueuses de Seymour 
Narrows quelques }ours apres la prise de cette 
photographie. 



Steamer Maude, Nanaimo, 1875. 
The Maude was launched in I 872 at San Juan 
Island , an area that was then disputed territory 
between Great Britain and the United States . 
Over the years she survived numerous accidents 
in the uncharted waters of the West Coast and 
after conversion from paddle wheels to a pro­
peller became the first boat to serve the isolated 
communities of western Vancouver Island . 

La vapeur Maude a Nanaimo, 1875 
Le Maude a ete lance en 1872 de /'fie San Juan, 
territoire dont la Grande-Bretagne et les Etats­
Unis se disputaient a/ors la p ropriite. Le vapeur a 
subi de nombreuses avaries dans les eaux inex­
plorees de la cote ouest. Apres qu'on eut remplace 
ses roues a aubes par une he/ice, ii est devenu le 
p remier navire a desservir les localites iso/ies de 
/' ouest et /'fie Vancouver. 
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Fort Fraser, 1876 
The westward extension of fur-trading by 
Simon Fraser of the North West Company 
in 1805 led to the building of Fort Fraser at 
th e outlet of Fraser Lake the following year. 

Milta Kalta church, 1878 
Eg/ise Mi/ta Katra, 1878 

Fort Fraser, 1876 
L'exrension de la rraire desfourrures a 
l'oues1 en 1805 par Simon Fraser, de la 
Compagnie du Nord-Guest, a occasionne 
l'annee suivanre la cons1ruc1 ion du Fon 
Fraser, a la decharge du lac Fraser. 
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Kung Indian Village, Virago Sound, Queen Charlotte Islands, 1878 
Village indien Kung sur la baie Virago, fles Reine-Charlotte, 1878 

Port Simpson, 1878 
Port Simpson, 1878 

85 



86 

Fort McLeod, 1879 
Built by Simon Fraser of the North West 
Company in 1805, Fort McLeod became the 
first permanent settlement west of the 
Rocky Mountains in what is now British 
Columbia. 

G.M. Dawson's party, Fort McLeod, 1879. 
G . M. Dawson is shown third from the left. 
The epitaph over the door, 'H.B.C. Fort 
Misery' was apparently placed there by a 
disgruntled factor. 

Fort McLeod, 1879 
Simon Fraser de la Compagnie du Nord­
Ouest a construit en 1805 le fart Mc Lead 
qui allait devenir le premier etablissement 
permanent a /'ouest des Rocheuses, dans la 
province actuelle de la 
Colombie-Britannique. 

Equipe de Dawson au Fort McLeod, 1879. 
La troisieme personne de gauche est G.M. 
Dawson. L'inscription au-dessus de la pone 
"H. B. C. Fort Misery" est probablement le 
fait d'un agent mecontent. 



G. M. D., Photo. Aug. 26, 1879. 

VIEW ON SMOKY RIVER NEAR TRAIL CROSSING. 
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Sproat's Landing, 1889. 
The mining boom of the 1880s in the 
Kootenays led to the establishment of a reg­
ular steamer service on the Arrow Lakes to 
connect the area with the railway at Revel­
stoke. The Dispatch was one of two stern­
wheelers plying the lakes in 1889 and is 
shown tied up at the present site of Robson. 

Debarcadere, a Sproat, 1889 
L'expansion miniere des annees 1880 dans 
les Kootenays a amene l'etablissement d'un 
service regu/ier de vapeurs sur les lacs 
Arrow pour re/ier la region a la voieferree, 
a Revelstoke. Le Dispatch iitait /'un des 
deux vapeurs a roue arriere qui naviguaient 
sur les lacs en I 889. On le voit ici amarre 
pres de /'emplacement actuel de Robson. 

Joseph's Prairie, 1883. 
Joseph's Prairie, 1883. 



--

Indian House , Fort Rupert, 1885. A 
house belonging to members of the 
K wakiutl tribe, with legendary figures 
painted on it s front. 

Maison indienne a Fort Ruper, 1885. 
Cette maison appartenait a des membres 
de la tribu Kwakiutl. Des figures ligen­
daires sont peintes sur sa fa9ade. 

Telegraph Creek, 1887 
In 1866 the Collins Overland Telegraph line 
started the British Columbia portion of a line that 
was to connect North America and Europe by 
way of Bering Strait. Successful completion of the 
Atlantic cable later in the same year brought the 
work to a halt. Telegraph Creek, located at the 
head of navigation on the Stikine River , derived 
its name from the abandoned cache of unused 
wire that was to have been used in the ill-fated 
venture. This picture was taken on a paper nega­
tive and shows the characteristic grain of this 
medium. 

Telegraph Creek, 1887 
La Collins Overland Telegraph Line a entrepris, 
en 1866, la construct ion du tron9on provincial 
d'une ligne qui devait relier /'Amerique du Nord a 
/'Europe en passant par le ditroit de Bering. 
Cependant, la meme annee, la pose d'un cable a 
travers /'A tlantique fit echouer l'entreprise. Tele­
graph Creek, situe a la limite de la voie navigable 
de la riviere Stikine, tire son nom d'une cache 
abandon nee de fits qui devraient servir a cette 
malheureuse entreprise. La photo, prise sur pa­
pier negatif, re/eve le grain caracteristique de ce 
procedl 
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Steamer Reliance at Yale , 1898. 
Le vapeur Reliance a Yale, 1898. 
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B.C. Express Company's stage 
on northern part of Cariboo 
Road, 1898. 

Freight team bound for Quesnel , 1898. 

Diligence de la B. C. Express 
Company dans la partie nord de 
la route Cariboo, 1898. 

Attelage de chevaux tirant des marchandises vers Quesnel, 1898. 
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Prospectors leaving for Klondike in 1898; near 
Tuya Lake, northern B.C. 

Depart des prospecteurs pour le Klondike en 
1898; pres du Lac Tuya, dans le nord de la C.-B. 



Steamer Charlotte which ran between Soda Creek and Quesnel , 1898 . 
Le vapeur Charlotte qui fa isait le parcours Soda Creek et Quesnel, 1898. 
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Hotel Dawson, Atlin, 1910. 
Hotel Dawson, A t/in, 1910. 
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Freighting in Caribou district, 1920; 
near Jack of Clubs Lake. 
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Babine Portage, 1938 . 
Portage Babine, 1938. 

Transport de rnarchandises dans le 
district de Caribou, 1920; pres du 
lac Jack of Clubs. 



SS Bonnington on Upper Arrow Lake, 1928. 
Le SS Bonnington sur le lac Upper Arrow, 1928. 

Arrastra, an old Mexican device for 
crushing ore, Bralorne mine , 1934. 

Arrastre, ancien appareil mexicain servant a 
brayer le minerai, mine Bralorne, 1934. 





Yukon 

Yukon 

The search for gold brought prospectors 
who had worked the creeks of British Colum­
bia into the basin of the Upper Yukon River. 
To establish Canadian sovereignty including 
the delineation of the boundary between 
Canada and Alaska the Canadian government 
in the late 1880s directed several mapping 
expeditions into the area including those 
directed by G.M. Dawson and R.G . McCon­
nell. The discovery of gold in the Klondike in 
1896 led to renewed activity but it was not 
until 1931 that systematic mapping began 
under the direction of H.S. Bostock . Travel 
then was by steamboat and packhorse and it 
was not until after the Second World War 
and the advent of helicopters that all parts of 
this frontier became accessible. 

La quete de /'or conduisit les prospecteurs 
qui avaient tamise les ruisseaux de la 
Colombie-Britannique au bassin du cours 
superieur du Yukon. A la fin des annees 1880, 
le gouvernement du Canada chargea plusieurs 
expeditions de cartographes, notamment 
celles dirigees par G.M . Dawson et R. G. 
McConnell, d'etablir la souverainete du 
Canada dans cette region, ce qui comprenait 
la delimitation de lafrontiere entre le Canada 
et /'Alaska. La decouverte d'or au Klondike 
en 1896 fit renaitre la region, ma is ce ne fut 
qu'en 1931 que commencerent les travaux de 
cartographie systematique, sous la direction 
de H.S. Bostock. A cette epoque, les voyages 
se faisaient so it en bateaux a vapeur, so it a 
dos de cheval, et cette frontiere ne devint 
toute accessible qu'apres la Deuxieme Guerre 
mondiale et l'arrivee des helicopteres. 
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Dawson City, 1898. Dawson City, 1898. 
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Skagway, Alaska, 1898. Skagway, Alaska, 1898. 
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Waterfront at Dawson, 1898. 
Quai de Dawson, 1898. 
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View of the waterfront at Dawson taken about 1902. 
Vue des quais de Dawson, prise vers 1902. 



Steamer Dawson entering the navigable channel 
of the Five Finger Rapids. 

Steamer Casca aground in the Rink Rapids after 
puncturing her hull on the boiler of the Dawson 
wrecked some time before. 

Le vapeur Dawson a l'entree du canal navigable 
des rapides Five Fingers. 

Le vapeur Casca echoue dans les rapides Rink apres 
avoir perci sa coque sur la chaudiere du Dawson, 
qui avail fa it naufrage peu auparavant. 
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Bear-proof food cache, Stewart River, 1907. 
Cache de nourriture a l'epreuve des ours, riviere Stewart, 1907. 

Stone house at Big Thing gold mine near Carcross, 1909. 
Maison en pierres a la mine d'or Big Thing pres de Carcross, 1909. 
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Going ashore by the cableway at the 
Pioneer Mine, Alaska , 1913 . 

Transbordement a la mine Pioneer, 
Alaska, 1913. 

Old laundry, Dawson, 1905. 

Vieille blanchisserie, Dawson, 1905. 
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Herschel Island taken in 1914 by J .J. 
O' eill, geologist on the Canadian Arctic 
Expedition. 

Old Pelly Crossing roadhouse 1933 . These offered 
accommodation to travellers on the winter road 
from Whitehorse to Dawson. 
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Photo de /'ile Herschel prise en 1914 par 
J.J. O'Neill, geologue de /'expedition 
canadienne dans /'Arctique. 

Vieux relais de Pel/y Crossing, 1933. Ces relais 
accommodaienr les voyageurs de Ja route d'hiver 
Whitehorse-Dawson. 



Wood-burning steamboats were 
energy wasteful and consumed 
innumerable cords of wood. 

Les vapeurs chauffes au bois 
gaspillaient de f'energie er con­
sommaienr d'innombrables 
cordes de bois. 

Bargeload of sheep being sent down the Yukon River to Dawson. 
Cha/and, sur le Yukon, charge de mourons envo_l'lis a Dall'son. 
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Steamer Casca at Big Salmon River , 1934. 

Le vapeur Casca a la Grande Riviere au Saum on, 1934. 
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Travel by packtrain. 
Voyage au moyen d'un train de chevaux. 

Moving a packtrain on the Stewart River aboard 
the steamer Aksala , 1939. 

Transport d'un train de chevaux sur la riviere 
Stewart a bard du vapeur Aksala, 1939. 
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A wood-burning gold dredge at Sixtymile River, 1936. 
Drague chauffee au bois ayant servi a /'extraction d'or 
de la riviere Sixtymile, 1936. 
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A raft, made on-the-spot, used to 
cross smaller rivers. 

Radeaufabrique sur place et 
ayant servi afranchir les petits 
cours d'eau. 



Carcross, Yukon Territory about 1945. 

Carcross, Yukon, vers 1945. 

All that remained in 193 7 of the 
gold rush community of Grand 
Forks on Bonanza Creek. 

Tout ce qu'il restait en 1937 de 
Grand Forks, situe le long du 
ruisseau Bonanza. 

"Cat trains" leaving Dawson for Sixty­
mile settlement about 1945. 

Trains de vehicules chenilles en partance 
de Dawson pour /'agglomeration de 
Sixtymile, vers 1945. 
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The Arctic 

L~rctique 

Although jurisdiction over the Arctic 
Islands was transferred to Canada by Great 
Britain in 1880 it was not until 1903 that the 
federal government dispatched an expedition 
specifically designed to assert Canadian 
sovereignty. This was commanded by A.P. 
Low of the Geological Survey and used the 
chartered steamer Neptune. The Survey was 
also closely involved in the Canadian Arctic 
Expedition 1913-1918 and the southern party , 
the source of most of the scientific success of 
the expedition, was under the direct control of 
the Geological Survey. The innovative use of 
aircraft in the Arctic that followed World 
War II resulted in two decades of geological 
exploration by the Survey that laid the foun­
dation for subsequent exploration by the 
petroleum industry. 

En 1880, la Grande-Bretagne cedajuridic­
tion au Canada sur les iles de l'Arctique. Ce 
ne fut pourtant qu'en 1903 que le gouverne­
ment federal envoya une expedition pour y 
faire valoir la souverainete canadienne. Cette 
expedition, sous le commandement de A. P. 
Low, de la Commission geologique, nolisa le 
vapeur Neptune. La Commission participa 
egalement a /'expedition canadienne dans 
/'Arctique, de 1913 a 1918; f'equipe meridio­
nale, sous le controle direct de la Commis­
sion, fut responsable de presque tout le succes 
scientifique de /'expedition. L'utilisation 
innovatrice par la Commission d'avions dans 
/'Arctique, apres la Seconde Guerre mondiale, 
s'est poursuivie pendant deux decennies; la 
reconnaissance geologique qui en resulta 
incita l'industrie petroliere a mener des tra­
vaux d'exploration dans la region. 
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Neptune at Blacklead Island. 
Le Neptune a /'ile Black/ead. 
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Steam launch used by Neptune 
during 1903-04 Arctic 
Expedition. 

Vedeue a vapeur urilisee par le 
Neptune duranr /'expedirion 
dans /'Arcrique de 1903-04. 
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Whaleboats being prepared for spring hunt, Cape Fullerton, 1904. 
Prepararion des baleinieres pour la chasse printaniere au cap Fullerron, 1904. 

·. 

Returning to base at Cape Fullerton from Southampton Island. 
Voyage de rerour de /'fie Sourhampron au camp de base, au cap Fullerron. 
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Inuit women at Cape Fullerton in traditional dress. 
Femmes inuites en tenue traditionnelle au cap Fullerton. 
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Umiak or woman's boa t in Baie Wakeham, 
Quebec, 1903 . These boats comprised a 
heavy wooden frame supported by cross 
thwarts, which served as seats, covered by 
sewn sea lskins. They were 6 or more metres 
in length , 2 metres wide and a metre or 
more in depth. Two or more women pulled 
on each oar a nd the steersman was usuall y 
an old man . These boats were used for mov­
ing camp and by 1900 their use appears to 
have been limited to Hudson Strait and 
Ungava Bay. 

Umiak ou le bateau des femmes, baie de 
Wakeham, Quebec, 1903. Ces embarcations 
a lourde charpente de bois, recouvertes de 
peaux de phoque cousues et renforcees par 
des tra versins, mesuraient un minimum de 
6 m de longueur sur 2 m de largeur et au 
m ains I m de prof ondeur. Deux femmes ou 
plus maniaient chaque rame et, en regle 
generale, la barre etait tenue par un vieil­
lard. L'umiak servait a demenager le cam­
pement, mais ii semble avoir disparu aux 
alentours de 1900, sauf dans le detroit 
d' Hudson et dans la baie d' Ungava. 



Kayak in Davis Strait off Cape 
Haven. 

Kayak dans le detroit de Davis 
au large du cap Haven. 

Native whaleboat, Bylot Island, 1903. At the 
time these were Canada's most northerly 
inhabitants. 

Interior of snowhouse as seen by 
A.P. Low at Cape Fullerton. 

L'interieur d'une cabane de 
neige, par A. P. Low au cap 
Fullen on. 

Baleiniere d'autochtones, ile Bylot, 1903. A 
cette epoque, ces gens etaient les habitants 
les plus septentrionaux du Canada. 
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Mission and Scottish whaling station at Blacklead 
Island , Cumberland Sound , Baffin Island, 1903 . 
Land-based whaling was carried out on eastern 
Baffin Island from the 1820s until early in the 
20th century. 

Ports baleiniers Mission et Sco11ish dans /'ile 
B~ackl~ad, baie. Cumberland, ile Baffin, 1903. La 
peche a la baleine, avec centre d'operations sur 
terre, se poursuivit a /'est de /'ile Baffin des annees 
1820jusqu'au debut du xx• siecle. 

Scotch wha ler Eclipse at Pond Inlet, 1903 . 
Le baleinier ecossais Eclipse a Pond Inlet, 1903. 



Rais ing the Ca nadia n fl ag in 1904 at 
Cape Herschel, E lles mere Island to assert 
Ca na da's c la m to the Arctic Isla nds. 

Hissage du drapeau canadien au cap 
Herschel, fie Ellesmere, en confirmation 
de la souverainete canadienne dans les lies 
de /'Arctique . 
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Tablet commemorating the Franklin Expedition 
as photographed by A.P. Low at Beechy Island in 
1903 . An American gift , it was left here by Sir 
Leopold M'Clintock in 1858 and has since been 
suitably mounted . 

FR ANKLIN, C ROZIE R, FITZJ AMES 
and all their gallant brother officers and f aithf ul 

companions who have suffered and perished in rhe 
cause of science and the service of their country 

THIS TA BL ET 
is erecred near rhe sp ar where rhey passed rheir f irsr 

A rcric winter, and whence rhey issuedforrh ro 
conquere diffic ulties or 

TO DI E 
fr commem orares rhe grief of their admiring 

countrymen and f riends, and the anguish subdued by 
f aith of her who losr in rhe heroic leader of rhe 

expedition, rhe m osr devoted and affec tionare of 
husbands. 

'And so He bringeth them unto Heaven where they 
wo uld be.' 

Ph o to d 'une plaque commem orant /'exp edition d e 
Franklin, prise par A.P. Low en 1903 , dans /'ile 
Beechy. D onnee par les Americains la plaque fut 
laissee a cet endro it par sir Leop o ld M'Clint ock 
en 1858; elle a depuis e te fi xee sur un support . 



Canadian Arctic Expedition, 
1913-1914 
As a result of the loss of the expedit ion's 
vessel Karluk replacements had to be 
bought or chartered locally. The Karluk , 
the expedition's larger ship was caught in 
the ice off Barrow, Alaska in August 
1913 and after drifting more than I OOO 
miles sank off the northeastern coast of 
Siberia. Of the 28 on board only 12 sur­
vived to be rescued from Wrangel Island 
in September 191 4. 

The Alaska and North Star at 
Bernard Harbour, eas t of the 
Mackenzie Delta , 1914. 

l'A laska et le North Star au 
havre Bernard, a /'est du delta 
du Mackenzie, 1914. 

Expedition dans /'A rctique 
canadien, 1913-1914 
La perte du Karluk obligea /'expedition a 
acheter OU G nofiser des botiments dans la 
region. Le Karluk, principal bdtiment de 
!'expedition, se prit dans les glaces, au 
large de Barrow (Alaska), en aout 1913. 
Apres avoir derive surplus de 1000 
milles, ii coula au large de la cote nord­
est de Siberie. Des 28 membres de 
!'equipage, seulement 12 furent retrouves 
vivants dans l'ile Wrangel en septembre 
1914. 

North Star at Point Barrow 
Harbour. 

Le N orth Star, au havre de la 
pointe Barrow. 
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Christmas dinner, 1913, at Collinson P oint, 
Alaska. The southern party spent their first 
winter here . 

Souper de Noel a la pointe Co llinson, Alaska, en 
1913. Les membres du groupe sud passerent le 
premier hiver a eel endroit. 

Expedition equipment on board the Mary Sachs at Herschel Island , 1914. 
Equipement de /'expedition, a bard du Mary Sachs, ile Herschel, 1914. 
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Whaling ship Belvedere in winter quar­
ters off M a rtin P o int , Alas ka, 1913. 

! 
I 

' 

Hivernage du baleinier Belvedere au large 
de la pointe Martin , Alaska, 1913. 
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Between the First and Second World Wars 
officers of the Geological Survey each 
summer accompanied the ship-borne East­
ern Arctic Patrol. Here at Pond Inlet in 
1923 a trial for murder was held outdoors. 
The defendant stands at left. 

Chaque ete, entre la Premiere et la Seconde 
Guerre mondia/es, /es agents de la Commis­
sion geo/ogique ont accompagne /es mem­
bres de la Patroui//e de /'Arctique orientate 
a bord de /eur vaisseau. Un proces pour 
meurtre eut lieu en p/ein air, a Pond Inlet, 
en 1923. Le prevenu est debout a gauche. 

Winter geological field work, Cumberland Sound, Baffin Island, 1926. 
Travaux geo /ogiques d'hiver a la baie Cumberland, fie Baffin, 1926. 
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Following World War II geological 
exploration of the North, especially the 
Arctic Islands began in earnest, first 
using historic methods of travel but soon 
adapting fixed-wing and rotary aircraft 
to the demands of geological mapping. 

Geological field party tra veiling along 
Admiralty 1 nlet , Baffin Island , May 1954. 

Equipe geologique voyageant le long de /'inlet 
qe /'Amiraute, fie Baffin, mai 1954. 

Inuit-owned boats were used during the 
initial mapping of southern Baffin Island 
between 1951and1961. 

Barques inuites ut ilisees du rant la carto­
grap hie initiate du sud de l'ile Baffin 
entre 1951 et1961 . 

Apres la Seconde Guerre mondiale, la 
reconnaissance geologique dans le Nord, 
notamment dans les iles de l'Arctique, 
commen9a serieusement, d'abord a !'aide 
de methodes classiques, au sol, mais 
bientot au moyen d'avions a voilure fixe 
et a voilure tournante adaptes aux exi­
gences de la cartographie geologique. 
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Beave r aircraft used to move camp equip­
ment in central Keewatin District. 

Norse man aircraft for 25 yea rs the bush plane. 

A vion Beaver utilise pour de placer 
/'equipement du camp au centre du district 
de Keewatin. 

A vion Norseman, le meilleur avian de brousse pendant 25 ans. 



In 1953 a joint Defence Research Board 
- Geological Survey of Canada expedi­
tion travelling by dogteam along the 
northern coast of Ellesmere Island , 
became the first Canadians to reach the 
northernmost land in Canada. During 
this trip relics of the British expedition of 
1875-76 and of Admiral Peary's 1908-09 
North Pole expeditions were found. 

On the Arctic Ocean. 
Sur /'ocean Arctique. 

En 1953, le Conseil de recherches pour la 
defense et la Commission geologique du 
Canada entreprirent une expedition 
mixte le long de la cote nord de !'fie 
Ellesmere. Voyageant dans des traineaux 
tires par des attelages de chiens, les 
membres de !'expedition devinrent les 
premiers Canadiens a atteindre le point 
de terre le plus septentrional du Canada. 
!ls decouvrirent des vestiges de !'expedi­
tion britannique de 1875-76 et des 
expeditions (1908 et 1909) de l'amiral 
Peary au Pole nord. 

Deep snow hampered travel in 

Markham Inlet. 

La neige epaisse nuisait beau coup 
au x deplacements a la baie 
Markam. 
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Peary's cairn from which were 
recovered records and the last 
part of the American flag flown 
when Peary considered he had 
reached 90° . This fragment was 
presented by the Canadian 
Government to Peary's widow 
and now is in the Smithsonian 
Institution in Washington . 

Cairn dans lequel on a re1rouve 
desjournaux et la derniere partie 
du drapeau americain deploye 
par /'amiral Peary, lorsqu'i/ crut 
avo ir atteint 90° N. Cefragment 
a ite presente par le gouverne­
ment canadien a la veuve de 
/'amiral, ii se trouve maintenant 
au Smithsonian !nstiiution, a 
Washington. 
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Expedition members at the sign­
post erected by Peary at Cape 
Columbia. The signs are of 
embossed copper; one points to 
the Pole, 413 nautical miles 
away. 

Memb res de /'expedition pres du 
poteau indicateur insta!le par 
Peary au cap Columbia. Les ecri­
teaux sont en cuivre estampe; 
l'un indique la direction du Pole, 
a 4 I 3 mi lies mar ins de distance. 



Operation Franklin, 1955, saw the first 
use of large helicopters to support geo­
logical field work. More than 250 OOO 
km2 were mapped. The helicopters were 
used for major camp moves, to put 2-
man parties in key locations for as much 
as a week at a time, and to carry out line 
traversing. 

One of the S-55 helicopters used. 
Un des hilicopreres S-55 ur ilisis. 

The old and the new. A dogteam 
used for spring travel about to be 
flown back to Resolute from 
Somerset Island. 

L'ancien er le nou veau. Un a((e­
lage de chiens, urilise pour 
voyager au prinremps, sur le 
poinr d'erre rransporre par avian 
de /'fie Somerser a Resolure. 

De grands helicopteres ant servi de sou­
tien logistique aux travaux geologiques 
pour la premiere fois durant /'Operation 
Franklin, en 1955. Plus de 250 OOO km 2 

ant a/ors ete cartographies. Les heli­
copteres ant servi a deplacer les camps, a 
installer des equipes de deux personnes 
dans des endroits clefs pour une periode 
pouvant atteindre une semaine, et a effec­
tuer des cheminements en ligne. 
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Fury Beach, eastern Somerset Island . 
The anchor, cannon balls, spars and bar­
rel hoops of HMS Fury wrecked in 1825 
sti ll strewed the site in 1955. Most was 
su bsequently removed , including the 
anchor!! 

Plage Fury, sur la cote est de /'i/e 
Somerset. l'ancre, des boulets de can on, 
des espars et des cercles de tonneaux du 
HMS Fury, qui y fit naufrage en 1825, 
s'y trouvaient encore en 1955. Par la 
suite, presque tous ces debris (y compris 
/'an cre) ont ete en /eves. 
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The Geological Survey pioneered the use of light 
aircraft equipped with low-pressure , balloon tires. 
The land surface in pa rts of the Arctic is relatively 
flat and in many places th ere are innumerable 
raised beaches. Both features allow landings to be 
made on unprepa red sites. Note the 45 gallon gas 
drum in the cabin. This was used for long, staging 
flights from so uthern Canada. 

Canso a ircraft , widely used to move 
freight in the North especially prior to 
the construction at most settlements of 
all-weather airstrips. 

A vion Canso, beaucoup utilise pour le 
frer dans le Nord, surtour avant la 
consrrucr ion, dans presque toutes les 
colonies, de pisres d'at1errissage 
toute-saison. 

La Commission geologique fut parmi les premiers 
usagers d'avions legers a pneus larges sous­
gonjles. Dans certaines regions de /'Arctique, la 
surface terres tre est relativement plat; des plages 
soulevees se retrouvent aussi un peu partout. 
Dans ces endroits, les avians munis de gros pneus 
peuvent atterrir sur des terrains non prepares. 
Remarquer le bidon d'essence de 45 gallons dans 
la cabine. II servait durant les longs voyages, a 
plusieurs escales, du sud du Canada vers 
/'A rct ique. 
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The Geological Survey also experimented 
with small helicopters in the Arctic, in 
part to reduce costs. 

La Commission geologique a egalement 
fait !'essai d'helicopieres tegers, en pariie 
pour reduire les COU (S. 

A Bell G-4 helicopter in common use 
during the 1960's. 

Helicoptere Bell G-4, souvent utilise pen­
dant les annees 1960. 

A two-man camp in northern Baffin 
Island . A party, landed by helicopter 
would spend about one week stud ying 
the rocks within walking distance of their 
tent. 

Camp pour deux personnes dans le nord 
de !'fie Baffin. Les m embres de /'equipe, 
deposes a !'endroit par un he!icoptere, 
passaient environ une semaine a etudier 
les roches qu'ils pouvaient atteindre a 
pied. 



Relics of 19th century British Admiralty 
expeditions found by a GSC field party 
on Melville Island , 1958 . 

Vestiges de !'expedition du X!Xe siecle de 
l'Amiraute britannique, retrouves en 1958 
dans !'fie M elville par une equipe de la 
C.G.C. 

M'Clintock's ca rt a band oned in 1853 so utheast of Reid P oint. 
Charrelfe de M'C/int ock abandonnie en 1853 au sud-est de la p ointe Reid. 

HM S ledge "The S ta r of the North" used by 
M'Clintock in 185 3 as reassembled . 

H M Sledge "The Star of the North " utilise par 
M'C/int ock en 1853, tel que remonti. 
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Parry's Rock, Winter Harbour, Melville Island. 
The inscription describes Parry's visit in 1819-20. 
A later inscription noting M'Clintocks arrival in 
1852 is on the upper left. 
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Roche de Parry, havre Winter, ile Melville. L'in­
scription decrit la visite de Parry en 1819-20. Une 
inscription plus recente notant /'arrivee de 
M'Clintock se trouve en haut a gauche. 



Cairn in Bushnan Cove built by Sir Leopold 
M'Clintock in 185 l. At the cairn are the hubs a nd 
wheel shoeing of a cart abandoned by Sir Edward 
Parry in 1820 . 

Cairn dans /'anse Bushnan cons1rui1e en 185 1 par 
sir Leopold M'Climock. On y 1rouve les m oyeux 
e1 les ferrures de roues d'une charre11e aban­
donnee en 1820 par sir Edward Parry. 
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